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Nathan Levenson

From: buyonline.customerservice@analog.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Nathan Levenson

Subject: Your Analog Devices Web Site Inquiry
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January 03,2018   
 

Dear Nathan Levenson, 

Thank you for contacting Analog Devices. We have received your Customer Service Request form, and will 
get back to you shortly.  

Here is the information you submitted using the online form:  

Email : NLevenson@wriplaw.com 

First Name : Nathan 

Last Name : Levenson 

Organization Name : Warren Rhoades LLP 

Telephone : 972-793-8545 

Country : US 

What type of support 
do you need? 

: General Buy Online Questions/Problems 

Please write your 
questions or comments 
here 

: My name is Nathan Levenson, I am an attorney with Warren Rhoades LLP in 
Irving, Texas. I am emailing to inquire whether Analog Device's custodian of 
records is willing to sign a short declaration to authenticate a Analog Device 
datasheet for one of its accelerometers (ADXL311 Rev. B) available as a PDF at 
www.analog.com so that it may be admissible as evidence in a legal proceeding. 
Analog Devices will be in no way involved in the litigation, this is merely a technical 
requirement in order to have the datasheet admitted as evidence. Please contact 
me at your earliest convenience. Very Respectfully, Nathan Levenson, Esq. 
Attorney at Law Warren Rhoades LLP NLevenson@wriplaw.com 972-793-8545  
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Kind regards, 
Analog Devices Customer Support  

Copyright 2018. All rights reserved.  

*** 
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